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Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Casey Grove, Athletic Director

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal
Date: January 2022

Re: Athletic Director Report January, 2022

Girls Basketball-

The girls’ varsity has improved immensely since last year. They already have four wins this
season and have been very competitive in most of their other games. Coach White and her staff
have done a great job thus far with the girls program. The girls will be able to compete with all
three teams moving forward.

Boys Basketball-
The varsity boys are continuing to get better every game. They had the most difficult non-

conference schedule in at least the last 13 years. Currently they are 6-4. They start conference
play on January 13th @ Parma.

Wrestling-
The wrestling program is getting better every week. Coach Levinski and his staff are working

hard and getting the kids in the tournaments they need to be in. They have Rollie Lane coming
up this week for the upper level varsity kids and a JV tourney at Middleton for the rest of the kids.
Their conference season starts on January 12th @ Payette.



